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CONSENT

June 16, 2014

Mayor and Common Council

From: Manitowoc City Plan Commission

Subject: PC27-2009: Annual Review of Special Permits for Fixed Animated
Signs Pursuant to Section 15.450(18)(e)7. of the Manitowoc Municipal
Code

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the regular June 11, 2014 meeting of the Manitowoc City Plan Commission, the
Commission reviewed the status of Special Permits issued for fixed, animated signs in the
City. The Commission notes that it has completed its review of the signs identified in the
attached May 5th email, with those signs identified in red text being new Special Permits
issued since the 2013 annual review in June, 2013.

The Commission notes that all constructed signs are in compliance with the terms
and conditions of the Special Permits issued and the requirements under Section 15.450 of
- the municipal code. As such, the Commission unanimously recommended continuation of
these previously issued permits, with no changes to be made.

eéi)égt illy Submitted,

avid Les
City Planger
Attachments
o5y CITY HALL = 900 Quay Sfreet » Manifowoc, Wl 54220-4543 « Phone (920) 686-6930 » Fax (920) 686-6939
Véc? www.manitowoc.org * dless@manitowoc.org



Dave Less

From: Todd Blaser

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 11:34 AM

To: Dave Less

Subject: RE: PC27-2009: Annual Review of Special Permits for Fixed Animated Signs Pursuant to
Section 15.450(18)(e)7. of the Manitowoc Municipal Code

No worries.

Thanks

Todd Blaser, Chief of Fire & Rescue
Manitowoc Fire Department

From: Dave Less

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 11:29 AM

To: Todd Blaser

Subject: FW: PC27-2009: Annual Review of Special Permits for Fixed Animated Signs Pursuant to Section
15.450(18)(e)7. of the Manitowoc Municipal Code

Sorry Todd, you were suppose to be included.

From: Dave Less

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Tony Dick; Bill Manis; Rick Schwarz, Greg Minikel

Cc: alpert@alpertfellowslaw com'; Dan Hornung; 'David Diedrich (ddledrlch@lnvestorscommunltvbank com)’;
'galleryeast@milwpc.com’; Greg Mmlkel James Brey - D4; Jim Muenzenmeyer; Justin Nickels; Lisa Mueller; Dan Koski;
Paul Braun

Subject: PC27-2009: Annual Review of Special Permits for Fixed Animated Signs Pursuant to Section 15.450(18)(e)7. of
the Manitowoc Municipal Code

Good afternoon. The June 71" Plan Commission agenda will include the annual compliance review for fixed animated
signs and animated billboards. The attached listing at the bottom of this memo identifies the animated signs and
animated billboards for which the Commission has issued a Special Permit to date. Animated signs and animated
billboards for which a Special Permit has been revoked are no longer on this list. Special Permits issued since the last
annual compliance review was completed in June, 2013, are identified in red below. A copy of the Special Permit for the
sites listed in red are attached.

1



Gentlemen, if you can please review these signs and let me know if you've had any public safety complaints or concerns
regarding any of the structures listed below, that would be appreciated as well. Please provide me with a written reply to
this e-mail on or hefore noon on Wednesday, June 4th.

Any questions, please contact me directly. Thanks.

PC31-2007: Shipbuilders of Wisconsin Credit Union, 200 N. Rapids.
PC32-2007: Nolan Hetz, 304 N. Rapids.
PC36-2007: Superior Discount Liquor, 4355 Calumet.
PC6-2008: Lakeshore Aviation, Manitowoc County Airport.
PC11-2008: Rummele's, 4101 Calumet.
PC12-2008: Holy Family Memorial, 3310 Calumet
PC20-2008: Kwik Trip, 2315 Menasha.
PC25-2008: Quick Lube, 2718 Calumet.
PC26-2008: Shell, 1701 So. 41st.
PC28-2008: Quick Lube, 204 N. 10th
PC41-2008: Kwik Trip, 2103 So. 42nd
PC46-2008: Capitol Civic Centre, 913 So. 8th
PC56-2008: Home Care Health Services, 1004 Washington
PC57-2008: Popps Harbor Town Exxon, 4611 Dewey
PC16-2009: Kwik Trip, 401 N. 8th
PC17-2009: Kwik Trip, 2819 Meadow Lane
PC18-2009: Kwik Trip, 910 Hamilton/1137 So. 10th
PC29-2009: City of Manitowoc, Washington Park
PC35-2009: Lehman, 1440 So. 39th
PC37-2009: Harmony of Manitowoc/Culver's, 4201 CalumetPC5-2010:: Popp Enterprises, LL.C, 50 Maritime Drive
- PC6-2010: Lamar/HFM, Inc., Clay Pit Road
PC9-2010: Rob's Family Market 2330 Menasha
PC33-2010: First Presbyterian Church, 502 N. 8th
PC34-2010: American Home and Garden, 2950 Menasha
PC18-2011: TDW Enterprises LLC, 211 N. 10th
PC22-2011: Bill's Auto, 3836 Calumet
PC25-2011: Boelter's Jewelers, 2101 Washington
PC39-2011: Coldwell Banker, 2406 Washington
PC3-2012: Gutman, 3624 Calumet Avenue
PC6-2012: Balance on Buffalo, LLC, 924 Buffalo
PC25-2012: Tower Tavern, 602 N. Water
PC17-2013: Fleet Farm, 1235 So. Rapids (animated ground sign)
PC27-2013: Memorial Drive Veterinary Clinic (animated ground sign)
PC28-2013: Silver Lake College, 2406 So. Alverno (animated ground sign)

PC9-2014: Autowerks, 1037 So. 26™ (animated billboard)

<< File: 201405051112.pdf >> << File: 201405051113.pdf >> << File: 201405051115.pdf >> << File: 201405051117.pdf
>>
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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
www.manitowoc.org
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July 18, 2013

Mills Fleet Farm
1235 S Rapids Rd.
Manitowoc, Wi 54220

RE:  Request for Fixed Animated Sign at 1235 S. Rapids Rd.
Gentlemen:

Your request for issuance of a special permit to authorize the construction of a fixed,
animated sign onto the existing pole siructure at the southwest corner of the property at
Custer Street and S. Rapids Rd., was referred to the City Plan Commission for review.

At their meeting of July 10, 2013, the Plan Commission reviewed your request and vid A2
submitted a report to the Common Council advising the Council that they authorized N
issuance of a special permit for the requested sign and as well as a waiver of the 100’ oNIN
separation requirement under Section 15.450(18)(g)9. from the existing intersection. Plan
Commission also authorized the Building Inspection Department to issue a sign permit upon
request, and subject to conditions specified in Plan Commission Report dated July 15, 2013
(copy enclosed), as well as compliance with all relevant sections of 15.450 of the Code.

The report of the City Plan Commission was unanimously accepted by the Common
Council at the meeting of Monday, July 15, 2013, confirming the approval of the sign request.

Upon receipt of this letter, please contact the Building Inspection Department at 920-
686-6940 fo completg the process of obtaining the required sign permit.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 920-686-6950.

Very truly yours,
Jennifer Hudon
City Clerk
JH:.dan
Enclosure

cc:  “€ify Planner David J. Less
Building Inspector Rick Schwarz

Jennifer Hudon, MPA, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer
. CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, Wi 54220-4543
Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - jhudon@manifowoc.org
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July 15,2013

To: Mayor and Commeon Council
From: Manitowoc City Plan Commission

Subjeet: PC17-2013: Nagle Signs Inc./Fleet Farm; Request for Fixed
Animated Sign at 1235 So. Rapids Pursuant to Section 15.450(18) of
Manitowoec Municipal Code

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the regular July 10, 2013 meeting of the Manitowoc City Plan Commission,
the Commission reviewed and considered a request for issuance of a Special Permit to
authorize the construction of a fixed, animated sign on fo the existing pole structure at
the southwest corner of the property at Custer Streef and So. Rapids Road: Al copy of
the application for the animated sign, and the staff analysis are attached.

The Commission is advising the Council that pursuant to the authority granted o
the Conumission in Section 15.450(18)(e)1. of the Code, and by a unanimous vote, it has
approved and authorized the issuance of a Special Permit for a fixed, animated sign at
the location specified in the attached application. K further waived the 100" separation
requirement under Section 15.450(18)(g)9. from fhe existing intersection, and finds and
determines that proposed sign will not promote visual cluiter, will not have an adverse
effect on nearby property, and will not create a safety hazard. Finally, the Commission
authorized the Building Inspection Department fo issue a sign permit upon request.

Attachment

&Y, CITY HALL = 900 Quay Sireet = Manifowoc, Wi 54220-4543 » Phone {920} 686-6930 » Fax (920} 686-6939
%(9 www.manifowoc.org « dless@maniiowoc.org o B~
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Fixed Animated Sign

Mills Fleet Farm, 1235 So. Rapids Road

7/3/2013

Re: PC17-2013: Nagle Sigas Inc./Fleet Farm; Request for Fixed Anfinated Sign at 1235
So. Rapids Pursuant to Section 15.450(18) of Manitowoc Municipal Code

1. Zoning:

I-1

2. Fized Animated Sign Requirements:

Al

B.

C.

15.450(18)(c)8. Base of fixed animated sign shall meet landscaping
requirements.

15.450(18)(h)2. Animated signs shall comprise no more than the
Iesser of 30% of the sign’s total allowed sign face,
or 30sf in area per sign face.

15.450(18)(2)9. Animafed sign shall not be located within 100" from

~ an existing intersection, or a future intersection as

identified on City’s Official Map, as measured from
any portion of the sign structure to the closest fraffic
conirol or warning light.

3. Proposed Fixed Animated Sign:

mEowp

F.

Sign type - ground sign.

Height of sign from grade - 13'6".

Maximum sign height - 27.8".

Existing sign size (excludes support structure) - 134.3sf.
Proposed sign size (excludes support strueture) - 78.81sf
1 Animated @ 17.81sf or 22.6%

2. Non-Animated @ 61.00sf or 77.4%

North/South Read.

4. Recommendation:

A.

B.

RunDate: 7/3/2013

Authorize issuance of special permit, with location of sign as specified in
application.

‘Waives the 100' separation requirement (15.450(18)(g)9.) fiom existing or
future infersection, and finds and determines that proposed sign will not
promote visual clutier, will not have an adverse effect on nearby property,
and will not create a safety hazard. )
Director of Building Inspection is authorized to issue a sign permit, subject
to conditions specified herein, as well as compliance with all relevant
sections of 15.450.

Filename: Y:\Dave\WPFILES\AnimatedSign-FleetFarm-732013.wpd
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CITY OF MANITOWOC
Wl[SCON$1N, USA
WWW.IANIIOWOoC.0Tg

October 25, 2013

Memorial Drive Veterinary Clinic
1415 Memorial Drive
Manitowoc, Wi 54220

RE: Proposed Animated Sign at 1415 Memorial Drive
To Whom [t May Concem:

Your request for issuance of a Special Permit to authorize the construction of a fixed,
animated sign for Memorial Drive Veterinary Clinic onto the existing pole structure at 1415
Memorial Drive, as detailed therein, was referred to the City Plan Commission for review.

At their mesting of October 16, 2013, the Plan Commission reviewed your request and
submitted a report to the Commen Council (copy enclosed) advising the Council that it has
approved and authorized the issuance of a special permit for a fixed animated sign at the
locafion specified in your application, subject to conditions specified in the Plan Commission
report, as well as compliance with all relevant sections of Section 15.450.

The report of the City Plan Commission was unanimously accepted by the Common
Council at the meeting of Monday, October 21, 2013, confirming the approval of the sign
request

tf you have any questions, please contact me at 920-686-6950.

Very fruly yours,
uf hedlan,
Jennifer Hudon
City Clerk
JH:dan
Enclosures
cc: i 'Piannezr David J. Less

Building Inspector Rick Schwarz
Dir. of Public Infrastructure Dan Koski

Jennifer Hudon, MPA, City Cleri/Deputy Treasurer
CITY HALL - 900 Quay Sfreef - Manifowoc, Wi 542204543
Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fak (920) 686-6959 - jhudon@manitowac.org




566

" QOctober 21, 2013

Mayor and Common Council

Manitowoc City Plan Commission

PC27-2013: Reinbold Sign Service Ine./IJRS Holdings of Maritowee,
LILC; Proposed On-Premise, Fixed Animated Sign at 1415 Memerial
Drive Parsuant to Section 15.450(18) of Manitowse Mumicipal Code

Dear Mayor and Commeon Couneil:

At the regular October 16, 2013 mesting of the Mamitowoe City Plan
Commission, the Commission reviewed and considered a request for issnance of a
Special Permit to anthorize the construction of a fixed, animafed sign on fo the exisfing
pole siructure at the Memorial Drive Veterinary Clinic, 1415 Memorial Drive. A copy
of the application for the animated sign, and the staff analysis are attached.

The Commission is advising the Council that pursuant to the anthority granted to
Nﬁmms- the Comumission in Section 15.450(18)(e)1. of the Code, and by a unanimous vote, it has
dWCEOFwW approved and anthorized the issuance of a Special Permit for a fixed, animated sign at
the location specified in the attached application. Pinally, the Commission anthorized
the Building Inspector o issne a sign permit upon request.

Davnd

Aftachment

Je:y) CITY HALL = 900 Quray Sireet » Marniifowoe, Wi 54220-4543 » Phone [920) 686-6930 = Fox [920] 686-6939
www.rnanifowoc.org = diess@manfiowoc.org
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Fixed Animated Sign

Memorial Drive Veterinary Clinic, 1415 Memorial Drive

10/16/2013

Re: FPC27-2013: Reinbold Sicn Service Inc./IRS Heldings of Manitawec, LLC; Proposed On-
Premise, Fixed Animated Sign 2t 1415 Memorial Drive Puarsuant fo Section 15.450(18) of

Moanitowoe Municipal Code
1.  Zoning: B3
9.  Fixed Animated Sign Requirements:

A. 15.450{18)(c)8. Base of fixed animated sign shall meet landscaping
requirements.

B. 15.450(18}(g)3.A.-B. Locational regulations: (i) not less than 100" from
existing single ar 2 family residential; and) animated
portion of sign < 30%.

C. 15.450(18)(h)2. Animated signs shall comprise no more than the
lesser of 30% of the sign’s fotal allowed sign face, or
30sfin area per sign face.

D. 15.450(18)(2)9. Animated sign shall not be located within 100 from an

existing infersection, or a future intersection as
identified on City’s Official Map, as measured from any
portion of the sign structure to the closest traffic control
or warning light.

3. Proposed Fixed Animated Sign:

RYUQRp

E.

Sign type - ground sign.

Height of sign from grade - 6.

Maximum sign height - 12,

Existing sign size (excludes support structore) - 96™ x 72 = 48sf.
Proposed sign size (excludes support structine) - 120.5" x 71.5" = 60sf
1. Animated @ 24.5" x 71" = 12.0sf or 20%

2. Non-Animated @ 96" x 72" =48sfor 80%

North/South Read.

4, Recommendation:

A.

B.

RunDate: 10/9/2013

Authorize issnance of special permit, with location of sign as specified in
application.

Director of Building Inspection is anthorized to issue a sign permit, subject to
conditions specified herein, as well as compliance with all relevant sections of
15.450.

Filename: Y:\Dave\WPFILES\AnimatedSign-VetClinic-1092013.wpd
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CITY OF MANITOWOC
WISCONSIN, USA
W IRANIOWOC.Og

Cctober 25, 2013

Silver Lake College
2406 So. Alvemo Rd.
Manttowoc, Wi 54220

RE: Proposed Animated Sign at 2406 So. Alvemo Rd.
To Whom [t May Concen:

Your request for issuance of a Special Permit to authorize the construction of a fixed,
animated sign for Silver Lake College along ifs frontage on Calumet Avenue/flUSH151, as
detailed therein, was referred to the City Plan Commission f@nf review.

| At their meeting of October 16, 2013, the Plan Commission reviewed your request and
submitied a report to the Common Council (copy enclosed) advising the Council that i has
approved and authorized the issuarice of a special permit for a fixed animated sign at the
location specified in your application, subject to conditions specified in the Plan Commission
report, as well as compliance with all relevant secfions of Section 15.450.

The report of the City Plan Commission was unanimously accepted by the Common
Council at the meeting of Monday, October 21, 2013, confiming the approval of the sign
request

If you have any questions, please contact me at 920-686-6950.

Very truly yours,

3

Jennifer Hudomn
City Clerk

JH:d=mn
Enclosures

cc: u(fnty Planner David J. Less
Building Inspector Rick Schwarz
Dir. of Public Infrestructure Dan Koski

Jennifer Hudon, MPA, City Clerf/Deputy Treasurer
CITY HALL - 300 Quay Strect - Manitowoc, Wi 542204543
Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - jflusdon@manitowoc.ofg
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Qctober 21,2013

Mayor and Common Couneil

From. Manitowoo City Plan Commisgion

Subjeet: PC28-2013: Silver Lake College; Proposed On-Premise, Fixed
Animated Sign at 2406 So, Calumet Avenue/UBK151 Pursuant to
Section 15.450(18) of Manitowoe Munieipal Code

Dear Mayor and Common Couneil:

At the regular October 16, 2013 meeting of the Manitowoe City Flan
Commission, the Commission reviewed and considered a request for issuanee of a
Speciel Permit to authorize the construction of a fixed, animated sign for Silver Lake
College along its frontage on Calumet Avenue/USH151, A copy of the application for
the animated sign, and the staff analysis are attached.

The Commission {s advising the Counecil that pursuant to the authority granted to
the Commission in Section 15.450(18)(e)1. of the Code, and by a unanimous vote, it has
approved and anthorized the issuance of a Special Pesmit for a fixed, animated sign at
the location specified in the attached application. The Commission notes fusther thet the
required prevequisite approval by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) was authorized
when the ZBA met on October 16, 2013, Finally, the Commission authorized the

Building Inspector to issue a sign permit upon request, subjeet to the compliance
conditions as attached,

espectfully Submitted,

avid Less
City Plghner

Attechment

CITY HALL » 900 Quay Sireet » Manifowoo, W/ §4220-4643 » Phone [920) 686-6930 » Fox (P20) 686-6939

www.manlfowee, org » dliess@manlfowoo.org
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Fixed Animated Sign

Silver Lake College, 2406 So. Alverno Road

10/16/2013
Re:  PC28-2013: Sliver Lake College; Proposed On-Premise, Fixed Animated Sign at
2406 So. Calumet Avenne/USH151 Pursuant to Section 15.450(18) of Manitowoe
Municipal Code
1 Zoning: R-6
2, Fized Animated Bign Requirements:

A 15.450(14)(e)4. Ground sign shall not exceed 24ef in area.

B, 15.450(18)(e)8, Basge of flxed animated sign shall meet landseaping
requirements,

c. 15.450(18)(g)2.A.-C.  Locatlonal regulations: (1) not less than 150' from
exlsting single or 2 family residentlal; and) animated
partion of sign < 30%,

D, 15.450(18)(h)2, & Animated signs shall eompuise ne meore than the

15.450(18)(h)2. lesser of 30% of the slgn’s total alloewed sign faes, or
30sf in aren per sign faee,

E, 15.450(18)(g)5. Animated sign shall not be loeated within 100' from an
existing interssetion, or a future intersection as
identified on Clty's Officlal Map, as measured from any
portion of the sign structure to the elosest traffie control
or warning light,

3 Proposed Fixed Animated Sign!

A, Bign type - ground sign,

B. Helght of sign from grade - Monument sign, at grade,

C Mezimum sign helght - 12'4",

D, Exlsting sign slze (excludes support structure) - N/A.

A Proposed sign size (exocludes support structure) - 108" x 108" = 81sf
1, Animated @ 25.25" x 108" = 18,9sf or 23%
2, Non-Animated @ 82,75" x 108" =62,1sf or 77%
F. Enst/West Rend,
4, Resommendation:

A, Authorize issuanee of speeial permit, with location of sign as specified in
applieation, but only subjeet to hath of the follewlng: (i) approval of a varlanes
for the slze of the sign by the Zoning Board of Appeals; and (1) Josation of the
sign In the “R-6" zoning dstriet, This authorizatien is vold 1£ beth conditlons (1)
and (i) are not satisfled,

- B, Direetor of Building Inspection is authorlzed to {ssue a sign permit, subjeet to
eonditions speeified hereln, as well as eoraplianes with all relevant ssetions ef
15,450,
RunDate: 10/9/2013

Fllename: V:\Dave\WPFILES\AnimatedSign-SilverLakeCollege-1002013 . wpd
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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
www manitowee.org

March 19, 2014

Me, Edward Wagner
Autowerks LLC

1087 §. 26" St.
Manltowee, Wl 84220

RE:  Request for Flxed Animated Slgn at 1037 8, 26" st.
Dear Mr, Wagner: |

~ Your request for lssuance of a speclal permit te authorize the construction of a fixed,
animated blllboard on the east side of So, 268" &t. at the Autowerke property, was referred to the
Clty Plan Cemmisslen for review,

At thelr meeting of Mareh 12, 2014, the Plan Commlsslen reviewad your recueet and
submitted a raport te the Commen Ceunell advising the Councll that they authorized lssuance of
a speelal permit for the requested blllbeard at the locatien specified In your applieation. Plan
Commisslon alse autherized the Bullding Inepection Department te Issue a slgn permlt, subject
te eendlitions speelfied In Plan Commission Repert dated March 17, 2014 (copy enclosed), &8
well as eempllance with all relevant esetions of 16,460 of the Code.

The repoert of the Clty Plan Comimligelon wae unanimously accepted by the Commen
Gounell at the meeting of Monday, March 17, 2014, eenfirming the approval of the slgn reguest,

Upen reeelpt of this letter, please contact the Bullding Inspection Department at 820-
666-6040 to complete the process of obtalning the required sign permit.

If yau have any questions, please contact me at 820-888-6880,

Very truly yours,
ennlfer Hueen
Clty Clerk
JH:dan
Enclosure

ce: ~Gity Planner David J. Less
Bullding Inspacter Rlel Sehwarz

Jennlfer Hudon, MPA, Glty Clerl/Deputy Treasurer
GITY HALL » 800 Quay Stresf * Manltowee, WI 54220.4643
Phene (020) 888-6950 * Fax (920) 686-6989 ' Jhuden@manitewee.org

T
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Mazeh 17, 2014

Ta: Maeyor and Common Couneil

8
y planne’ From: Manitowoo City Plan Commission

Subject: PCO-2014: Peltier/Autowerks Vehiele Maintenance Centor,
LLC/81gn Me Up; Propesed Fixed Animated Billboard at 1037 So.
26" Street Pursuant to Section 15,450(14)(h) and 15.450(18) of
Manitowoe Municipal Code

Dear Mayor and Common Couneil:

At the regular March 12, 2014 meeting of the Manitowoe City Plan
Commission, the Commission reviewed and considered a request for issuance of a
Special Permit to authorize the construction of a fixed animated billboard on the east
side of So, 26" Street, at the Autowerks property, 1037 So. 26® Street. The project
involves the installation of a menopole and single faced animated billboard measuring
12'x 28", The Commission notes that animated billboards are regulated under Sections
15.450(14)(h) and 15.450(18) of the Manitowoe Munielpal Code, A copy of the
application for the animated sign, and the staff analysis are attached,

- The Commission is advising the Couneil that pursuant to the authority granted
to the Commission In Section 15,450(18)(e) of the Munieipel Code, and by &
unanimous vote, 1t has approved and authorized the issuence of a Speclal Permit for a
fixed animated billboard at the location specified in the attached application. Finally,
the Comumission authorized the Building Inspector to issue & sign permit, subjeet to

conditlons specified hereln, as well as complianee with all relevant seations of Seetion
15,450, '

spephfully Submitted,

IEERCAVEL
nchment - CQW\VV\\ 2 Ve mew&b ﬁ»‘fﬁ‘i@ lm’\g’@ﬁ @e

e pod- , on Sle

Granious #14-297

CITY HALL + 900 Quey Strast » Manitowoo, {; FA546% Phone (920) 686-6930 * Fox [920) 686-69539
@ www.manitéweB org « diess@manliowoe. org o
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Pixed Animated Billboaxd
Peltier / Autowerks Vehicle Maintenance Center, LLC
1037 8o. 26" Street
3/12/2014

Re:  PCO-2014: Peltlex/Antowerls Vehicle Malntennnee Center, LLC/Sign Me Up;
Animated Blllboard at 1037 So. 26" Street Pursuant to Sectlons 15.450(14)(h) and
15.450(18) of Manitowoe Munieipal Code

L. Zoning: C-1
A, 15450(14) ()3, eMaximum of 2 off-premise or billboard
signs/property in "C-1" disttlet, subjest to location
requirements under 3,A.-F,

A, Not within 150' of residential zoning district,

B. Doesn't face residences located in, ox adjncent to
vesidential zoning distriet.

C. = 500sfin total aven, and not within 1,000' of
existing offspremise sign or hillboard lgca:t@d on
same slde of same street,

D. Not ineompatible with strestseape/general ares.
B, Doesn't obstruct, obseure or physically interfere
with line of sign or ebility to read traffle signs and
the like,

R, No adverse effects ypon nelghbering properies.

2. Animated Ground Sign Reguivements:
A, 15450(12)(8) eNo off-premise slgn erected within 1,000' of
another off-premise sign on same side of street,

B, 15450(18)(c)4, oBillboard/off-premise signs featuring
animating/video signage regulated as billboard
under 15,450(14)(B)(3).

C. 15.450(18)(c)8. ®Landscape requirement 1a applicable for this
projeet,




D, 15450(18)(g)s. @ Animated sign permitted in “C-1" but shall: (i) not
be within s 100' sight distance to any single o 2-
family residentlal land use; and (i) enimated
portion of sign shell not exeeed 30% of any sign
permitted,

E. 15.450(18)(2)9. 8 Animated sign not within 100' of existing
intersection,

E. 15.450(18)(h)2, Animated sign shall comprise no more than lesser
of 30% of sign’s total allowed sign face, or
30sf/sign face,

3 Proposed Animated Billboard Sign:
A, Sign type = ground elgn,
B, Helght of sign from grade - 18’ from grade te bottom of sign; 12' to top of
gign,
€. - Mazimum sign helght - 30",
D.  Proposed sign size =12 23' = 2768f, single faced (animated),
B Enstbound raad,

4, Recommendatien:  Approval of request, based on the followlng;

A, Authorize issuance of special permit, with loeation of sign as specified in
applieation,

B. Building Inspector is authorized to issue a sign permit, subjeet to
conditions specified hereln, as well as eompliance with all relevant
seetlons of 15,450,

RunDate: 3/12/2014
Filename: Y\Dave\WPFILES\AnimatedSign-Peltier-3122014.wpd
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